



MEMO

from Joseph E. Connarton
DEPUTY CITY CLERK

6/24 19 77

Checked with Building Inspector
Gillis on 6/24/77. No further
information from outdoor advertising
authority as of yet.

JEC



ROGERS

OF

HARVARD SQUARE

20-22 DUNSTER ST.

17 HOLYOKE STREET, CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS

Kirkland 7-6332

May 19, 1977

Dear Mr Healy,

Would you please allow us a permit for
a 30 x 50 wood sidewalk sign that is used
in connection with our business?

Dunster Street is over 15 feet wide so
I'm sure there is no problem.

Thank you for your prompt attention in
this matter.

Sincerely yours,

Alice G. Mandis

14. H-89

Comm. from Alice Mandis for a sidewalk sign
at the premises numbered 20-22 Dunster St.

6/4/77
Refused to Outbid
Advancing for Report
6/13/77 No Action -
6/24/77 Advancing
Report from Outbid
Advisory Dept.

In City Council,
May 23, 1977

Application from
Outbid Advisory sent
to the Petitioner
and returned to
her as follows for
Signature